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NOTICE OF MEETING

MOTICE 15 hereby grven that the Twenty Fifth Annual General Mesting of the Members of MAYUR LEATHER
PRODUCTS LIMITED will be held on Saturday, 17" day of July, 2000 at 11:00 A.M. at its Registered Office at G-60-62
& 67-069, Jaitpura Industrial Estate, Jutpura- 303704, Tarpur, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as ar 31% March, 2010 and the Profit & Loss
Account for the vear ended on that date together with the reports of the Auditors and the Directors thereon,

2. T declare Dividend on Equity Shares of the Company for the vear 2009-10,
3, T appoint & Director in place of Smi. Amita Poddar, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers her-self
Fior re-appointment
4, To appoint the Auditorz and fix their remuneration and in thiz regard to consider and if thought fin, (o pass,
with or without modification(s) the following resolution az an ordinary resolution
“RESOLYED THAT M/s Madhukar Garg & Co., Chartered Accountants be and are hereby appointed as
Auditors of the Company, o held office from the conclusion of this Annual CGeneral Meeting until the
conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company on such remuneration as shall be fixed by the
Board of Directors.™
SPECIAL BUSINESS:
5, T consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:
“RESOLYED THAT M's V. M. & Associates, Company Secretaries, Jaipur be and is hereby appointed for
the issuance of Compliance Certificate under section 383A of the Companies Act, 1956 and to hold office
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Mecting
at & remuneration to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company in consultation wath the said foom.™
By Ovrder of the Board
Sl
PLACE: JAIPUR H.EK. PFODDAR
DATE : 29th May, 2010 Managing Director

NOTES (Formi ot of the Motice):

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VIOITE AT THE ANMNUAL GENERAL MEETING (the
“Meeting™) 15 ENTITLED T APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAIN OF
HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT
APPOINTING THE PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BEE RECEIVED BY THE
COMPANY MNOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULE TIME OF THE MEETING. A
BLANK PROXY FORM IS ANNEXED TO THE ANNUAL REPORT.

2 The register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 13 July, 2010 to
17" July, 2010 {both days inclusive).
LH" 1 1 [ JJ
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3. An explanwtory statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of the special
business is mnexed hereto

4. In Terms of Article 89 of the Article of Association of the Company, read wath Section 256 of the Companies
Act, 1956, Smi Amita Poddar, Director of the Company, retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Mecting and being eligible, offer herself for re-appointiment. The Board of Directors commends her re-
appoiniment.

L The dividend az recommended by the Board, if sancrioned at the meeting, will be paid o those members
whose names appear on the Company’s Register of Members on 17" day of July, 2010, In respect of the
shares m electronic form, the dividend will be payable on the basis of beneficial ownership as per details
furmished by the Depositones for this purpose

G Pursuant to the provisions of Section 205A(5) of the Companies Act, 19536, dividend for the financial years
ended 31% March 2003, 31" March 2004, 31" March 20035, 31 March 2006, 31% March 2007, 31" March
2008 & 317 March, 2009 which remains unclaimed for a period of 7 vears from the date of ransfer of the
same will be transferred by the Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (1IEPF)
established by the Central Government pursuant to Section 2050 of the Companies Act, 1956, m the years
2000=-2000 0, 2001 1=2002, 200 2-2003, 20013-14, 20014-15, 2005-16 & 20016-17 respectively,

Sharcholders who have not so far en-cashed the dividend warrant{s) are requested to seek 1zsue of duplicate
warrrant{sh by writimg to the Company imumediately, Shareholders are requested (o note that no claims shall
lie against the Company or the said Fund in respect of any amounis which were unclaimed and anpaid
for a period of seven vears from the dates that they first became due for paviment and no pavment shall
be made in respect of any such claims.

i Members who are holding shares in identical order of names in more than one folio are requesied to write to
the Company enclosing their share certificate =0 as to enable the Company to consolidate their holdings i one
fidio.

B Members desiring any intormation on the accounts gt the Annual Ceeneral Meecting are requesied to write to

the Company at least 7 duvs in sdvamce, 50 as 10 enable the Company (o keep the mformation ready,
9 Members are requested to bring the following with them at the Annual General Meeting:

al  Copy of the Annual Beport,

by Duly filled Atendance Slip for attending the mecting and the same should be deposited at the entrance of
the Meeting Hall.

b Depository sccount mumber (Client 10, 1if any, for easier identification and recordimg of attendance at the
meeting.

1, All documents referred to in accompanyving Motice are open for inspection at the Repistered Office of the
Company batoeen 1100 A, and 1.00 P.M. on any working dayv excluding Sundays and holidays up to the
date of Annual General Meeting.

11. The Members holdimg shares in physical form are requested to notify change in their sddress, if any, quating
their folio number 1o intimate to the Registrar and Transfer Agents — M/s Link India Intime Pyt
Limited., A-40, 2™ Floor, Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-I1, Near Batra Banquet Hall, New Delhi — 110 028
If the shares are held in electronic torm, the same has to be notified to your concerned Depository Participant.

12, Members are alzo requested to furnizh their bank account number, name & address of the bank to enable
printing of these particulars on dividend warrants a5 a measure of abundant caution to minimize the loss due
b clividend warrant falling into improper hands through forgery or fraud. Az an allemative, members residing
at specified citics may give their mandates for payment of dividend through Electronic Clearing Services
{ECS). A tormat reguiring the relevant miormation i= being enclosed.

W |2| '{J
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13. The details pertaining to director seeking re-appointment, as required to be provided pursuant to clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement are furnished in the Corporate Governance Report published elzewhere in this report.

14, Az per Circular No, MEIDVDop'Cir-5/2009 dated May 20, 20009 issued by Securities and Exchange Board of
India {SEBI}, it is mandatory to quote PAN for transfers of shares in physical form. Therefore, the
transferee(s) are reguired to furnish a copy of their PAN to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the
Company.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

The following Explanatory Statement etz out all material factz relating 1o the Special Business mentioned in the
aceompanying Motice:

ITEM M), =

As per the requirements of section 383 A of the Companies Act, 19536 and (Companies Compliance) Certificate Rules, 2001
the Company has to obdain a certificate from Company Secrefary in practice certifying that legal and procedural
requirement under the Companies Act, 1956 have been duly complied with by the Company. For which appointment of M/s
V. M. & Associates, Company Secretaries, Jaipur for conducting and issuing Compliance Certificate ws 383A of
Companies Act, 1956 is sought.

Mone of the directors are interested in the said resolution.

Your directors recomimend the resolution for your approwval.
By Ovrder of the Board

Sdf-
PLACE: JAIPUR R.E. PODDAR
DATE : 2%th May, 2000 Managing Director

Smit. Amits Poddar 15 retiring by rotation at the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting and being ehigible offers herself
for re-appointment. She 15 qualified as Sr. Cambridge from an English Medium School of Caleutta. She had also guned
experience az Executive Secretary at Soalteg Oberod, a Five Star Deluxe Hodel at Kathmandu during the vear 1978-1981,
Presently, she iz also Chairman of Shareholder®s ! Investor's Grievance Committes of the Board of Directors

Details of Smi. Armita Poddar, Director of the Company are as follows:

Mame of the Director smi. Amita Poddar
Drate of Birth 0308 1953

Diate of Appointment 0112 2002
Calification(=) Senior Cambridge

Mame of the Companies in which directorship Mayur Abodes Private Limited
held as on 31.03.2010

Memiber of the Committee of Board of other Mil
CoMmpanies
_Mo. of Shares held in the Company | 3.38.100 Equity Shares of the company
"h..l\' 1 3 [ '{J
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MREECTORS REPORT

To the Members

Your Directors hove pleasure in presenting the Twenty Fifth Anmeal Eeport of vour Company along with Auodited Aniual
Accounts for the year ended 31* March, 2010

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial performance of the Company for the year ended on 317 March, 2010 is as follows:

Hs, in Lucs
Particulars 31032000 3103, 2008
Tumaover (FOB) |445.25 1644 62
Dbt Income 181,63 FE4 R0
Less: Todal Expenditure 147928 | 56003
Interes) 204 26,74
Diepreiation 49,90 44,36
Frofit before Tas & extra-ordinary ifems 64,6 Jum. 38
AddTess: Extra Ovdinary loemis 1,40 4,33
Fraofit before Tas Ti.nn 42,71
Less: Provision for Current Tax I8.75 [ 2050
Provvizion for FRET - 2.0
Prowision for Deferred Tax . .
Add:  Provizion for FET wrinen back - 0.9
Dieferred tax writien back 509 108
Less:  Incoame tax for earlier vears 577 572
Mt Profit! {Loss) afier Tax for ihe year 6,57 268.7H
Profit! { Lass) browght forward TOR 14 61,77
Profit available for appropriction R5E.9] HEh 53
Appropeisiions;
Proposed dividend on equity shares 48,35 H7.69
Tax on proposcd dividend 822 [ L300
Transler to gencral reserve IR 2200
Balance carrled forward Tar A5 TR 34
o TONS

During the last two years the global recession was ot its peak wihich serious|y atfected certain sectors, exports not being an
exceplion. Maver Leather Products Limided being 8 predeminonily export orieoted onit bas gbso soffered serbous negative
conssguences of  the recession in Burope over the last teo vears which m turn has severely effected our export tum over.
During the vear 2008 — 09,1t dechined by 30%% and during the vear 2009 — 101t further declimed by 12%,

The tsble below shows the decliming tumover of the Company due te global recession;

Finunvial vear Export Turnover
2007 - (18 B 239075 Lacs
2008 — (4 Ra. 164462 Lacs
M — 10 Bs. 144525 Lacs
"l..lx' 1 4 | ""JJ




MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED

f =)

In order to increase our market share to offset the decline in export, the Company has aken various steps, major of them are
follows:

a. In collaboration with M/'s UVEX our German buyers:

Crwer 30 Sl:.-i_n:g arg I:u:iu.g worked on, which would ensure that we increase our market share to offset the Global |-_:¢:|:::gim.

b, | We undertook project implementation to start Vulka Shoe production for Company Heckel Securite, France

Full Shos production for Company Heckel Securite, France has started in March "10 and 15 expecied to get info rhythm
within the next 2-3 months This would help to further supplement the reduction in exports 1o Europe over the last 2 vears

& We are undertaking varous activities to develop local Indian market:

Our presence in the local market was negligible in the year 2006 — 07, We have started activities during the year 2007-08 &
by 2O0E-0% our local marketing wos approx, 29429 Pairs valued ot approx. Bs, 1.49 Crores

This wvear we have increased this to 49737 Pairs valued at approx. RBs. 244 Crores which is 64% mcrease and we expoct this
te mcrease during the next vear to appros. &0000 Pairs, appros. value Bs. 508 Crores another 20% increase.

With reference to the above steps taken by the Company. the Company 1s confident of recovening the lost ground due to the
recession in Europs,

However, there is one uncertainty in export business and that is the status of the EURO. At the moment, 1t 1= very volatile
and has decreased as compared with US Daollar from 1.45 o 1,20, Exchange rate 15 difficult 1o predict, bt it is o global
phenomena and both the exporiers and the importers in Europe will have to find a solution to it.

We have also gone in for diversification. The idea is 1o expand business areas and for the purpose of the same the Company
entered into business related to hotels, restaurants by altering the Object Clause of Memorandum of Association of the
Commpany.

D first foray into hospitality has been setting up of two restaurants and a Banguet hall in the Centre of the City. Although
this would hawve initially resulted a capital expenditure and additional revenue expenditure. In the long run, we intend to

alzo diversify into this ling in s big way.

There has been very good response from the general public towards our restaurant *“STREETS" and our Banguet hall at the
same premuses, Our second restaurant “SPFICES N SAUCES 15 just about ready 1o take off,

RESERVES

For the period under review the Board proposes to transfer Bs, 10000 lacs to General Beserve Account of the Company.
VIDE™
The Board of Directors is pleased to recommend a dividend of Re, 1/- per equity share of Rz, 10/- each, for the vear 200

10, subject to approval of Sharcholders in the Annual General Meeting. The total outgo on account of dividend payment,
includimg dividend tax, is Bs. 56,56 Lacs.

EIXED DEPOSITS

The Compamny has not sccepted or renewed sy fixed deposits from public during the year.

DIRECTORS

Smit. Amita Poddar, Director, retires by rotation in terms of provisions of Companies Act, 1956 and Articles of Association
of the Company at the ensuing Anmual General Mesting and being eligible, offers herzelf for re-appointment.

5 | -
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AUTMTORS

hlfs. Madhukar Carg & Co., Chantered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company holds office uniil the conclusion of
the forthcoming Annual General Mecting and is cligible for re-appointment. The Company has received a letter from them
to the effect that their appoimtment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under Section 22411 B) of the Companics
Act, 1956, Accordingly, the said Auditors are proposed to be re-appointed as auditors of the Company for the financial year
20010-2011 at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The notes to the accounts referred to in the Awditors” Report are self-
explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

O all the resources available to the Company, Human Besource 1s the only asset that appreciates with time. In its continued
efforts to nurture the best human talent, durnng the year the management continued with its strategy of imparting
professional traming to the executives and staft at various levels with a view to uperade their competency and remove all
levels of inefficiency in order to make the Company more competitive. This 15 not a luxury, but a necessity, if the Company
has to survive in a globally competitive market. However ina recessional economy, providing better product at better cost
requires addational efforts to develop skills and efficiency in the new appointess to face the challenge.

DELISTING OF EOQUITY SHARES

The members have passed a special resalution in the Annual General Meeting held on 100072004 permitting the Company
to delist is shares from the stock exchanges of Delhi, Kolkata, Ahmedabad and Jaipur. As on date, ot of the four
exchanges, the equity shares of the Company have been delisted from the Delhi, Ahmedabad and Taipur Stock Exchanges,
Delisting application of the Company 15 still pending with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Liud., Kolkala since
December 2004, Inspite of several reminders, the Company did not get any responze from the exchange in the matter of the
delisting statusz,

MANMAGEMENT DISCUSSTON AN ANALY SIS REPORT

A detailed discussion on the industrial structure, development, apportunities, threats, review of operational performance
and risks, as required under the Listing Agreements with stock exchanges, forms part of this report and is annexed
herewith

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 217 2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, vour Directors confirm that:

L. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating 1o material departures, if any;
Z that the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them conzistently and made judgement

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year ended on 317 March, 20010 and of the profit or loss of the Company
tor that period;

that the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other rregularities; and

4, that the anmual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis,

fad

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There are no employees in the Company whese particulars are required to be disclosed under the provisions of section
21T 2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended. from time
to time,

o & | 7,
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

As per the requirements of Section 383A of the Companies Act, 1956 and Compamies (Compliance Certificate) Rules,
2001, the Company has obtained a Certificate from bM's V. M. & Aszocates, Company Secretaries in Whole-time Practice,
confirming that the Company haz complied with the provisionz of the Compames Act, 1956 and a copy of the Compliance
Certificate 15 annexed to this report.

The appointrment of M V.M. & Associates, Company Secretanes in Whole-time Practice, i3 also sought, for the wear
2000=11, given in the notice,

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

The Company considers Corporate Governance as an important step towards building investor confidence, improve
investor's profeciion and maximize long term shareholder value, Tt has implemented all the provisions of the Corporate
Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the listing agreements with all the stock exchanges, where the Company is
listed except for the requirement pertaining to the Board' Commitiee structure, The Company is working rigorously o
broad base its Board with aptly qualified and experienced personnel who along with fulfilling the stipulations of the clause
49 can also provide the valuable support and inputs for the growth of the Company. We are hopeful to make necessary
appointments shortly, Tt has always been a constant endeavor of the Company to adopt good corporate governance code
through independent Board, transparent disclosures and sharcholders empowerment for creating and sustaining sharcholder
value, A separate section on Corporate Governance along with a certificate from the Auwditors of the Company, certifying
compliance of stipulations of Clause 49 of listing agrecments with the stock exchanges with regards 1o the Corporate
Crovernance code is present elacwhere.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The Company has taken various steps to reduce consumption of power, fuel, oil and other energy resources. The Company
regularly takes advice from experts on energy conservation measures (o be adopted. Regular studies are undertaken for
assessing the possibilities of use of varous methods by which the Company optimizes the use of energy without effecting
the productivity, quality ctc. Traming programs are conducted to increase awarencss on energy saving. As already
mentioned, the efforts of the Company have already started showing results as the power. fuel and water expenses have
been reduced for the year under review. This reduction has been achieved despite of escalating power and fuel prices.

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT [ TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Company contmued to give utmost importance to the R&D activities. The Company has its own in-house well-developed
Fesearch and Development division, The objective of the Company through continuous Besearch and Development
activities 15 the introduction of cost effective, state-of-art-products with enhanced life and to increase the production
capacity. The Company’s Laboratory and R&D division 15 continuously working towards new developments and keeps
pace with the latest developments in high tech arcas.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

Awxctivitics relating to exports; initiatives taken to increase exports, development of new export markets for prodoct
and services: and export plans:

The Company 13 engaged in the manufacture and export of leather safely shoes and shoe uppers. The majonity sale is
through exporiz. Due 1o the economic slow down, the export market of the regular products has been badly affected, Ths is
being counterad by two activities: -

A, Fealign fresh buziness from existing customers with new products,

B. Develop an Indian Market network,

Hopefully the results should start showing with in the next six months It iz our endeavor to fight the worldwide recession.

A\ 71 -
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(Hs. in Lacs)

Earnimng:

Expart (FOB) I 1B0.95

Dhutgn:

Travelling expenses 1.95

Sales & business promotion 386

Raw material 122.56

Sales Commission 1.50

Repairs & Mamtenance 2.40

Mant & machmery 63 82

Membership Fees 1.24

Legal & Professional 072 197.95
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Direciors express their gratinede fo the Central and State Government for their kind co-operation and support. Your
Directors place on record the appreciation for the assistance and confidence reposed by the bankers, customers, suppliers
and stakeholders during the pericd wvder review, The Board also places on record itz appreciation for the contribaution made
by the emplovess at all levels,

For amd on behalf of the Board of Direciors

FLACE : Jaipu Sl Sdi-
DATE : 29" May, 2010 FK. Poddar Rajesh V', Crupta
Managing Diirector Director
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANMCE

Corporate Ciovernance is the application of best management practices, compliance of law and adherence to ethical
standards e achieve the Company’s objective of enhancing sharcholders value and discharge of social responsibility. At
Mayur Leather Products Limited our employees and sharcholders satisfaction take the highest place, employees satisfaction
iz reflected in the stabality of our senior management, low attritton across vartous levels and substantially higher
productivity. Mayur Leather Producis Lid. 15 committed to the highest standards of Corporate Ceovernance in all ats
activitics and processes. It has alwavs belicved that an independent and diversified Board following best practices,
transparent disclosures and empowerment of Sharcholders are as necessary as solid financial resulits for creating and
sustaining sharcholder’s value. The Company fully recognizes the nghis of s shareholders to information on the
performance of the Company and considers itself a trustes of its sharcholders. The Company strives for the fullest possible
disclosure standards. It provides detailed information on various issues concerming the Company’s business and financial
performance to its sharcholders. The Board of the Company acts with autonomy and independence in exercising strategic
supervision. discharging its fiduciary responsibilitics and in ensuring that the management observes high standards of
ethics, transparency and disclosure.

Corporate Ceovernance 15 a Journey for constantly improving sustainable value creation and 15 an upward moving targed.
The Company has always ensured that all the provisions of Corporate Covernance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreements with all the Stock Exchanges where the Company 1s listed are complied with the wtmost perfection,
with the exception of 1ts board composition. [t is not that the Company 15 overlooking this important requirement of the
Listing Agreement, infact the Company is always on the look out for qualified and experienced personnel who could come
and join the Board of the Company to make the Company grow even stronger with all therr wisdom and the experience
which shall also help the Company fulfilling the stipulations of the clause. The Company 1= confident of making the
necessary additions o its board shortly.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Frocedure

The members of the Board are provided with the requisite information mentioned in the Listing Agreements well before the
Board meetings,

The Board considers all the matters, which are statutorily required to be considered by it in addition, following issues are
also discussed at the meetings of the Board:

Annual operating and capital expenditure budpgets and periodical review thereof.

[nvestment fexpanzion ‘modernization /diversification plans of the Company

Owerall strategy and business plans.

Approval of quarterly / halt-yearly / annual results (after review by Audit Committes).
Compliance with statuiory / regulatory requirements and review of major pending legal cases
Major accounting practices, provisions and write-offs.

Transactions pertaiming to acguisition /disposal of fixed assets /‘related party transactions.
Feview of working of various committees of the Board.

Significant labour problems, if any.

ooooaoogacd

All the Directors, who are members of the various commitiees, are wathin the limits prescrbed i the Listing Agreements.
The Ddrectors have intimated, from time 1o ime, about their dicectorship / membership of commitiees o other Companies.

Details of Shareholding of Directors as on 317 March, 2010

1. Mo, | Mame of Director Mumber of shares
1. Fajendra Kumar Poddar .40 504
r. Shri Keshav Deo Agnrwal 1,07 506
3. Shri Rajesh V. Gupta 4,28 300
4, Smit, Amita Poddar 358, 100
W | 1] | '{J
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The Company has not issued any shares | debentures during the vear.

Compositioen

The Board of Directors presently consists of four Directors. The composition and category of Directors 15 as follows:

Category Name of Directors DN

Promoter! Executive Director Shri Rajendra Kurmnar Poddar 00143571

Mon-Executive Directors Shri Keshav Deo Agarwal DO172149
Shri Rajesh V. Gupia DR 14841
Smit, Amita Poddar 143486

Board Meetings

As per the statutory provisions the Board 15 required to meet at last once every quarter and mimimum 4 times in a year with
the time gap between two conseculive meetings nod exceeding four months, As against thiz, during the period under review
the Board held 8 (eight) meetings on 30004, 20060, 3006, 2000, 31,07, 2000, 1208, 2000, 2208, 2008, 30 10,2000, 13,11, 2008
and 300002000 to consider amongst ather business, the quarterly 7 annual performance of the Company and s linancial
resulis,

Attendance particulars of Board Mecting, Annual General Mecting and Committee Memberships

Mame of Director Attendance Pariculars Mo, of Directorship and Committee membership!
l.'.‘halrmanshlg in other Public Cos.

Board Mestings Last Total sutside Commities Committes

A Directorship Membership Chairman
1. Shri B.K. Poddar i Present HMil il Mil
2. Shri Y. Gupda e Absent 2 il il
3. Smt Amita Poddar L Prosent Mil Ml il
4.5hn K.D. Agarwal BE Presen Nil il Mil

BOARD COMMITTEES
L AUDT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committes has been constituted as per the Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and the guidelines of the
Listing Agreements with the stock Exchanges. The Terms of reference of Awdit Committes iclude:

[0 Effectively supervise the financial reporting process.
[0 EReview the guarierly and annual financial resuliz before placing them before the Board,
[1 Hold discussions with Statutory Auditors on the nature and scope of audits.
[ Ensure comphance with accounting standards and hsting requirements concerning financial statements,
[0 EReview the adequacy of internal contrals in the Company including the plan,
[l Recommmend the appointment and remaoval of Statutory Auditors and their fees and approval for payment for any other
SETVICES.
[ Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk management policies.
[ Eeview the functioning of the Whstle Blower mechanmism.
[0 Approving the internal Audit plan and reviewing the efficacy of the function
o | 10 | -"'"_,.i
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( H
Compaosition and Attendance
Mamie of the Member Mectings Attended
shri KD Agarwal {Chairman) (L]
Shri BV, Gupta  (Membser) Bl
Smt. Amita Poddar {Member) 6y

The Statutery Auditors, [nternal Auditors, Chief Financial Cificer& Complhance officer are invited to attend and participate
at the meetings of the Committes,
Meetings of the Awdit Commiitee

During the peried under review the Commitice met & (Six) times on 300042009, 30006, 2009, 31.07.2009, 22042009,
30.10.2009 and 30.01.2010.

2 SHAREHOLDERS Y INVESTORS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

The Sharcholders” ! Investors” Grievance Committee has been constituted as per the provisions set out in the Listing
Agreement. The Terms of reference include:

[l Approve transfers, transmissions, issue of duplicate certificates, transposition, change of names, ete. and to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as connected therein.

0 EReview complaints of the sharcholders and the action taken by Company.

[ Take note of the Quarterly Secretaral Audit RBeport and half vearly Compliance Certificate under Clause 47 of the
Listing Agreement,

Compaosition and attendance

Name Meetings Attended
Smit. Amita Poddar (Chairperson) 4/4
Shri LK. Poddar  (Member) 44
Shri K. I. Agarwal {Member) 414

The Company addresses all complaints, suggestions and grievances expediiouszly and replies have been zent / issues
resolved wsually within 15 days.

During the year the Company recetved a total of | complaint from the sharcholders & the same was attended prompaly and
resolved to the satisfaction of the shareholder. There were no pending complaint or share transfer cases as on 31% March
2010, ws per the certificate given by ETA.

Shri Ashok Gupta acts as the Compliance Officer of the Commitiee.

Mectings of the Sharcholders | Investor Grievance Commitiee

During the pertod under review the Committee met 4 (Fourh times on 30004 20009, 3107 2009, 30010, 2009 and 30000 2010,

A REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remumeration Committee has been constituted as per the provisions set out in the Listing Agreement. The terms of
reference include the following:

[0 To review, assess and recommend to the Board the remuneration for appointment / re-appointment of executive and
non-cxecutive Dircctors and compensation payable.
0 Toconsider and recommend human resource policies relating to compensation and performance management.
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Composition and Allendance
Nume Meetings Attended
Bhri B.%. Gupta  (Chairman} 1/1
Shr K. . Agarwal (Member) 1/1
Smi. Amita Poddar {Member) 1/1

Meeting of Remuneration Commities
During the period only one meeting was conducted by the Committes an 3000, 2008,

Remuneration of Directors

The non-executive Directors do not draw any remuneration including the sitting fee. The details of the remuneration of the
Managing Director {Executive) for the financial vear 2009-2010 are as under:

Hs.
Name Salary Contribution Leave Bonus LTA Total
Ta PF Encashment
11,3400 L, 36,080 Bis, 1 50 2. 16,04 - 15,52,230
Shn R.K. Poddar
Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors as on 31" March, 2010
MName Mo, of Shares Toage
|, Shri B. V., Gupta 4,28, 304 B0
2. Shri K. D. Agarwal L A7 500 222
3. Smt, Amita Poddar 558,100 11.54
LGEMNERAL BODY MEETINGS
Detanls of last 3 Annual General Mectings were as under:
Y ear Date Dray Timie Wenue Special Resolution Passed
2007 LG0T 2007 Monday P10 A M G-60-62 &  6T7-69 ( None
Jaitpura Indusirial
Estate, laitpura, Jaipur
- 33704,
2008 07,08 20008 Thursday 1106 A, M G-a-62 &  67-09, | Nobe
Taitpura Industrial
Eztate, JTaitpura, Jaipur
- 303704,
2009 12082000 Wednesday D100 A M G-60-62 &  67-69, | Re-appoantment of Shri B K.
Jaitpura Industrial | Poddar, Managing Director of the
Estate, Jaitpura, Jaipur | Company for a period of 5 vears
_ 303704, w.e.f 12 September, 2009,

Postal Ballot

During the year, the shareholders of the Company passed on special resolution through postal ballot. Detailed procedurs
forl lowed by the Company 15 provided hereunder:

1. The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 13" November, 2009, sought approval of shareholders
through postal hallot for the followang special resolution:

Altering Memorandum of Association of the Company by altering the Main objects of the Company by adding the
following as sub-clause 5 afier the existing sub-clauze 4 under clause 3(A) in the Main Objects of Memorandum of
Association of the Company:
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“% To carry on the busingss of hotel, resors, palaces, restaurant, hospitality, branded accommodation sector,
cafeteria, beer-house, lodging house keepers, licenzed victuallers, wine, beer and sprit merchanis, malters, dealers
and manufactures of agrated and artificial waters and other drinks, purveyors, caterers for public amusemenis,
coach-cab carriage and motor car proprietors, livery, stable and garage keepers imporiers of food, live amd dead
sfock for the business of the Company, proprietors of clubs, baths, dressing rooms, laundries, reading, writing amd
newspapers rooms, libraries, grounds and places of amusements, recreations, sporis, entertainment and insiruction
and facilities of all kinds relating thereto, in India and abroad.”

I

The notice of Postal Ballot dated 13" November, 2009, Postal Ballot form and self-addressed pre-paid postage
envelope were sent to the shareholders. The last date of receipt of the Postal Ballot form from the sharcholders was 177
December, 2009,

1. Shri Manoj Maheshwari, Scrutinizer to the Postal Ballot submitted his report dated 19 December, 2009 and hased on
the said report, result of Postal Ballot were declared on 19" December, 2009 as under:

Dietails of the voting pattern of the said postal ballot were as follows:
% of total capital

Mo, of forms received ; 34

Mo, of shares Held for which d 26,583,895 35.51%
forms received

No. of votes entitled - 2683 895  55.51%
No. of votes cast in fivvor 3 26,83 89 55.51%
Mo, of voles cast in against 3 MIL -

The resolution was approved by majority of the shareholders.
Extra-Ordinary General Meeting

Mo Extra-Ordinary General bleeting was held during the last three Gnancial years.
CODE OF CONDLCT

Al Dvrectors and Sentor Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance wath the provisions of the code
of conduct for the financial vear ended on March 317, 2010,

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

Shareholders who have nod encashed their dividend warrants are requested to claim such dividend. The dividend, if
unclaimed funpaid for 7 vears will be transferred by the Company to Investors Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). It
may be noted that once unclaimed dividend iz transferred to IEPF, no claim shall lie in respect thereof. Dividend remain
unpaid / Unclaimed for the year ended 31% March, 2003 will be transferred to IEPF in the current financial year.

CEQ & CFO CERTIFICATE

Certificate from CECQ & CFO for the financial year ended on March 31, 2010 have been provided elsewhere in the Annual
Report.

DISCLOSURES

Ll Related Party Transactions: The Company has not entered into any transactions of material nature with the
promoters, directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives, ete. that may have potential conflict with the
interest of the Company at large.

[ Disclosare of Compliances by the Company: During the last three years. no penaltics or strictures have been
imposed on the Company by the stock exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authonties on matters related (o
capital market,

[ Remuneration Committee: The Company has constituted Bemuneration Committee,
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Shareholders” Rights: The guarterly Financial Resulis are published in the newspapers as mentioned under the
heading “Means of Communication™

Audit Qrualifications: There are no qualifications in the Company’s Financial Statements for the vear under reference.

= D“?'

Whistle Blower Policy: The Company has established necessary mechanizm in line with requirement given under
Clause 49 of Listing Agreement for employees to report concerns about unethical behavior. No personnel have been
denied aecesz o the audil commitiee,

MEANS OF COMMUMNICATION

g, The Company regularly furnishes fintimates un-apudited as well as audited financial results to the stock exchanges
immediately after these are taken on record by the Board. The quarterly and halt-yearly un-audited financial results
and the annual audited financial results are also published by the Company in one Enghsh leading national
newspaper 1.e. Financial Express and one Hindi newspaper of repute circulated wadely in the regronal language of
the state 1.2, Samachar Jagat. As such the half-yearly and quarterly results are not sent to sharcholders mdividually.
Az the Compuny publishes the audited annual results within a stpulated period of 60 dayvs from the close of the
financial year, the un-audited results for the last quarter are not published in the newspapers. All price sensitive
information is made available at the earliest through newspapers and intimated 1o the stock exchanges for public
dissemination,

b, Management Dizcussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Report of the Directors,

GEMERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

I Annual Creneral Meeting
- Day, date & time c Saturday, the 17" July, 2010 at 11 AM.
- Yenue : G-60-62 & 67-6Y%, Jatpura Indusimal Estate,
Jaitpura — 303704 Jaipur

Z. Financial Calendar { Tentative)
= RBezult for the qir ending June 30, 2000 Within 43 dayz from end of quarter.
= Rezult for the qir ending Sept 30, 2010 Within 43 dayz from end of quarter.
= Besult for the qir ending Dec 31, 2000 Within 43 dayz from end of quarter.
= RBezult for the qir ending Mar 31, 2011 Within 43 dayz from end of quarter.
4, vidend Payvment date ] Om or after 17 July, 2010
5 Listing of Equity Sharez in Stock Exchanges Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE).
The Company has duly pad the histing fee for
the wvear 2000-2001 w Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited,
. Demat [SIM exchange number in NSDL & IME T9E0IN1 1
CDSL for Equity Shares
T Stock Code (BSE) - A3 a8
B Corporate  Identification  Number (CIN)y L1291 29R) 1987 PLCOD3EES
allotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
9. Market Price Data (BSE) Year High Laow Vilume
_ IW9-10 i Rs.) i Rs.) i Mios.)
April 0% 19,05 1500 1k 64
May (19 20,90 16,55 3517
Iune 09 21,10 17,60 £ ]|
July 09 2000 16,35 T
Aug B 19, &0 16,75 G422
Sept (M 20.70 18.20 159317
Chet (R 2085 1&.10 G174
Moy 0% 20,20 18.15 2070
Dz (2 2205 19.05 A58
> | 14 | 7,
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fam 14 23 R0 1580 bind
Feb 10 2365 | R 2725
Mar L0 2450 17.50 15243
I, Performance of Company’s shares in comparizon 1o BSE Senses
20000 4 17143 17483 17200 17631 17760 o 17793 50
18000 1angy 19800 15733 16002 - i i -
TG00 . a5
1400 {11492 e o a—w— a:ns 2380 2385 2480 .o
120400 2080 2110 20,70 Fra% ’ £
20.00 1 2030
} 10000 | 0% %.40 L
B000 A i
B0 + 10
4000 16
2000 -
i] 1 - " - ' ' ' - - - ' ] —a— BSE
Apr May June  July  Aup  Sep Ot Mow  Dec  Jsn Feb  Mar Sennax
o 08 8 0B 08 4 MU O 1] 10 1] —&— Share
Price
1. Registrars and Transfer Agents i Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. (Formerly M/'s Intime
Epecirum Begistry Lomited)
A0, 2™ Floor, Noraina Industrinl Area. Phase-Il,
Mear Bafrn Banguet Hall, New Delln - 110 028
Phe 91-11-41410592-94) Fax: 91-11-31410591
e-mail: delhihinkintime coin
12, Share Transfer Svstem

The Company has appointed Link Intime India Pyt Limited (Formerly Mez. Intime Spectrum Repgistry
Ltd.} as the Registrars and Transter Agentz (RTA) in addition 1o the electronic comnectivity already being
avaibed throagh them. As on date all the work related to the shares both held in physical and efectromc
form iz handled by the RTA, All correspondences are to be direcied 1o the RTA at their address mentioned
at poant mo. |1 supra, The correspondences moy aiso be-seat at the Company”s address, which wall be zent
by the Company to the RTA.

13 Secretarial Audit
Secretariol Audit for reconciliation of shares held with Depository Participant= and m Physical form s

being carried ot i every gquarter by a praciicing Company Secretary and his audit report 1s placed before
the Booard tor its perusal and fled regutorly wath the Stock Exchange wathin the stipulsted bme.

14 Distribation of Sharehelding as on
31" March, 2000
Promoters & Promoters Group Helding Mo, of Shares .

Inidian Promoters 19,36, 2% 400,05
- Persons acting i conceri 16,85 Tikh 34 85
Mo Promoters Hodding
- Muneal Funds 89538 |85
- Private Bodics Corporate 42118 |3
- NR] B, 200 .13
- Indian Public 110,75, 550 225
I5 brribuation Schedol
Shares holding (Mo, of shares) Sharcholders Share holding
Mumber %% to Total Mo, of Shares % o Total
Lipto 250 a4 56,5610 S0z 1051
251 - 5i) 143 18217 39519 1231
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S00- 1,000 111 [ERE] HEDGD | B0
10001 - 20060 26 31312 36343 0. 756
2,001 - 300 7 0.892 17244 0.357
3000 - 4,000 7 0.892 24233 0501
4,000 - 5,000 3 0.382 13863 0287
5,000 - 1000 7 0.892 AEAM 1.3
10001 & Above 37 4712 4395147 92,974
Tatal TRS [ ELIERATIL] 4B34BI 1 04 (Wb
I Dematerialisation | Liguidity of Shares Being listed on BSE, Shares of the
Company are being regularly traded,
al.08 %% of the Company’s paid-up equity
share capital has been dematerialized wpto
317 March 2010
17 Dhutsianding GRS Warranis and The Company has not issued GDEz |
Convertible Instrumenis Warrants of any other instruments which is
convertible into  Equity Sharez of the
Company.,
I& Plant Location G-60-62 & 67-69, Jaitpura Industrial Estate,
Jaitpura — 303 704, Jaipur {Rajasthan}.
19 Adddress for Corres Ace
Investor correspondence Link Intime Tndia Pvi Limited
A-40, 2* Floor, Maraina Industrial Area,
Phase-1I, MNear Batra Bangquet Hall, Mew
DChelhi — 110 028
Ph: 011-41410592-94 | Fax- 011-414105%1
c-mail — delhifrlinkintime.co.in
E mail I} : milpimayurlecather. com
Exclusive e-mail Id for redressal of
investors complaints in terms of Clause Compliance Officer :
47011 of the Listing Agreement, please use
the following contents for redressal of Mr. Ashok Gupta
Investors Complainis:- B-5, Vrndavan Apariments, Vrindavan
Vihar, King's FRoad. Jarpur-302009
{ Rapasthan ).
Ph: 91-99289 11947 Fax: 91-141-2810385
e-mail: mipi@mavurleather.com
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
DATE: 2I%th May. 2000 b Ti I S/
PLACE: JAIPUR K. V. Gupta H. K. Foddar
Director Managing DNrector
> | 16 | 7,
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
DVERALL REVIEW

Mayur Leather Products Lid, is a publicly held Company engaged in the manufacture and export of leather shoes and shoe
uppers. The majority sales of the company comprises of exports. For the period under review the export sale (comprising of
direct export and through merchant exporier) was 81.71 % of tofal sale, rest being the domestic sale. The Company has
increased its local sales to Bs. 26430 lacs as compared to last year which was Rs. 148 80 lacs. During the vear the
Company has stabled its turnover to 31781450 pairs from 346216.5 pairs in the last vear. Thanks to a favourable valuation
of Export Realisations.

The company has able to stable itz sale due to aggressive marketing efforts by the Company.

There was no change in the capital structure of the Company during the year. A Final dividend of 10 % has been proposed
for the year ended 31 March, 2010, The total outgo for the dividend is Rs. 56.56 /- including dividend tax. The Earning per
Share (EPS) (basic and diluted) for the vear was Bs. 1.25 as compared to Rs. 5.56 /- for the year 20608-20059,

OPPORTUNMITIES

The Company has carved a niche for itzell in the industrial shoe’ uppers segment bath intermationally and in the domestic
markel. The quality of the Company’s products is well recogmized. Embarking on thiz strength we are constanily working
towards expanding the market for Company™s products to other countries aparl from our present work areas

W infend o extend our exports but at the same time due 10 World-wide recession, we wizh 1o increase domestic sales. We
are also approaching to other big indusines 1o launch our produscts

CHALLENGES

There has been worldwide recession during the period under review. Further, it 13 expecied for another vear for which the
challenge is try to develop new products for the export market and compensate by developing market in India.

OUTLOOE

With the efficient management and zealed employees” strength, the Company constantly endeavors to keep with the trend
of increase in the turnover and reduction in expenzes, We therefore hope to keep this trend going with ongoing efforts o
increase the domestic as well as new foreign markets, adequately training the manpower to effect the reduction in costs and
increase in productivity and efficiency,

RISK & CONCERNS

The foreseeable risks for the company include competition with China in the international market and unorganized sector in
manutacturing on domestic front. Apart from this, volanlity of the US dollar vis-a-vis Indian rupee and the constantly
increasing trend in the raw material prices 15 always a cause for concern.

INTERMAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY

The Company’s internal controd svstems are adequate, and are regularly tested and certitied by our Statutory and Internal
Auditors. Moreover, the Company continuously upgrades these systems in line with best international practices.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The sumimarized financial performance of the Company as compared to last vear is shown as under:

Particulars 09-10 | 2008-09 %o Change |
Rales 144525 1 b 52 {12.12)%
Crther Income 181,63 384,80 (5281
Profit hefore tax Tib, (W0 40271 {82.62)%
Net Profit after tax 60,57 2068.76 (7748
Payment of Dividend 48,315 (764 {28,571
EPs 1.25% | 3.50 {7T7.52)%

HUMAN RESOURCE
The Company 15 constantly endeavoring to sources and developed skilled manpower at all levels. Lack of skilled manpower

availability is a challenge of today. But the Company 15 constantly recruiting freshers and traiming them to become suitably
skilled. Total number of emplovess as on 317 March, 2000 stood at 1138,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

PLACE : laLEur Sallf- Sdf-
DATE 297 May, 2010 FLK. Poddar E.V. Gupta
MManaging Dhrector & CEQ Dhrector
DECLARATION FOR COMPLIAMNCE WITH THE CODE OF COMNDUCT
Tao,

The Members,
Mavur Leather Products Lid,,
Jaipur,

Thiz iz o confirm that the Company has adopted a code of conduct for its Board of Directors and senior managenmsent
personmel.

[ confirm that the Company has in respect of financial vear ended on 31% March, 2010 received from the members of the
Board and senior management personnel a declaration of compliance with the code of conduct as applicable 1o them,

For Mayur Leather Products Lid.

Bd/-
(RLK. Poddar)
Managing Director & CEOQ
29" May, 2010
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CERTIFICATE BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEC) AND CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)

To the Board of Direciors of Mayur Leather Products Limited

We, B, K. Poddar, Chief Executive Crfficer and Rajendra Tripathi, Chief Financial Officer of Mayur Leather Products
Lirmited, to the best of our knowledge and belief hereby certif that:

{a). We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 317 March, 2000 and
that 1o the best of our knowledge and belief;

] these statements do not contain any materally untrue statement or emit any matenal fact or contaimn statements
that might be misleading;

[] these statements together present a triue and fair view of the company™s affairs and are in compliance with the
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,

(b}, There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal ar void fo the company™s code of conduct;

{c). We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls, we have evaluated the effectiveness of
the internal control sysiems of the company and we have disclesed to the awditors o the auditors and the Auwdit
Committez, deficiencics in the design or operation of internal controls, ifany, of which we are aware and the steps
that we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies and

{d). We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee of!

(i} significant changes in internal contral during the year;

(iijzignificant changes in accounting policies during the vear and that the same have been disclosed in the notes (o
the financial statements; and

(iii} instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employees having a significant role in the company”s internal contrel system.

FLACE: Jaipur For and on behalf of the Board
DATE: Z%th Mav, 2010
S Sdlf-
E.K. Poddar Rajendra Tripathi
Managing Director Chief Financial (ificer
"h..l\' 1 149 ! JJ




MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED

AUDITORS' REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members,
Mayur Leather Products Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
Mayur Leather Products Limited for the year ended 31% March, 2010, as
stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock
exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of
the Management. Our examination was limited to review of the procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of
the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, subject to the number of independent directors is
less than 50% of the strength of the Board of directors, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that no inveslor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one
month against the Company as per the records maintained by the Shareholders'/
Investors’ Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For MADHUKAR GARG & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 000866C

Sdi-
{ SUNIL SHUKLA )

PFLACE: Jaipur PARTNER
DATE: 29th Mayv. 2010 M.NO. 71179
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

CIN: L19129RJ1987PLCO03889
Mominal Capital R=. 5,80,00,000/-

To,

The Members,

Mayur Leather Products Limited,
G-60-62 & 67-69,

Jaitpura Industrial Estate,
Jaitpura.

We have examined the registers, records, books, documenis and papers of MAYUR LEATHER
FRODUCTS LIMITED, (the Company) as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 1956,
(the Act) and the rules made thereunder and alzo the provisions contained in the Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2010. In our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the examinations carried out by us and
explanations furnished to us by the Company, its officers and agents, we certify that in respect of the
aforesaid financial year:

1. the company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure ‘A’ to this certificate, as
par the provisions and the rules made thereunder and all entries therein have been duly
recorded.

2. the company has filed the forms and returns as stated in Annexure ‘B’ to this ceriificate with the
Registrar of Companies through the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, with additional filing fees
prescribed under the Act and the rules made thereunder. However, no forms and retums were
required to be filed with the Regional Director, Central Government, Company Law Board or other
authorities.

3. the Board of Directors duly met 8 (eight) times on 30.04.2009, 30.06.2009, 31.07.2009,
12.08.2009, 22.08.2009, 30.10.2009, 13.11.2008 and 30.01.2010 in respect of which meetings
proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded in the Minutes Book
maintained for the purpose. However, no circular resolution was passed.

4. the Company closed its Register of Members from 8" August, 2009 to 12" August, 2009 (both
days inclusive) and necessary compliance of Section 154 of the Act has been made.

5. the annual general meeting for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2009 was held on
12.08.2009 after giving due nolice to the members of the Company and the resolutions passed
thereat were duly recorded in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

6. the Company has made necessary enfries in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

7. the Company has

a) deposited the amount of final dividend declared in separate account on 17" August, 2009,
from the date of declaration of such dividend.

b) delivered all the certificates on lodgment thereof for transfer of securties in accordance with
the provisions of the act.
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c) paid / posted wamants for dividends to all members within a period of 30 days from the date of
declaration of declaration and that all unclaimed/unpaid dividend has been transferred to

Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company with HDFC Bank Limited.

d) duly complied with the requirements of section 217 of the Act.

8. the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. During the year Shri Rajesh V.
Gupta, retired by rotation and being eligible was re-appointed. Further, during the year under
report, Shri Rajendra Kumar Poddar was re-appointed as Managing Director of the Company, for
a period of 5 years w. e f 12" September, 2009. However, there was no appointment of
additional directors, alternate directors and directors to fill casual vacancy during the financial
year,

9. the appointment of Managing Director has been made in compliance with the provisions of section
269 read with Schedule Xl to the Act.

10. the directors have disclosed their interest in other firms/companies to the Board of Direclors
pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder.

11. the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 58A and 58AA read with Rule 2 (b) (ii)
of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 1975 to the extent of unsecured loans taken
from banking companias, baing exempled.

12. the amount bomowed by the company from financial institutions, banks and others during the
financial year ending 31 March, 2010 are within the bommowing limit of the company as per
saction 293(1)(d).

13. the Company has made investments in bodies corporate and others in compliance with the
provizions of the Act and has made necessary entries in the register kept for the purpose.

14. the company has allered the provisions of the Memorandum of Association with respect to the
objects of the company by way of conducting a postal ballot during the year under scrutiny and
complied with the provisions of the act.

15. the company has deposited both employee's and employer's contribution to provident fund with
the prescribed authorities pursuant to section 418 of the act.

16. other paras of the Companies (Compliance Cerificate) Rules, 2001 are either NIL or NOT
APPLICABLE for the current year,

FOR V. M. & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Beli-
V. M. DAVE
PLACE: Jaipur FPARTHER
DATE: 29th May, 2000 C.P.No: 452

p. :22 : -"'J__..i
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Annexure A
Registers as maintained by the Company:
2. Minutes Book of Board, Gumrﬁit'l;a and General Meating u'-lfé 193
3. Register of Contracts ufs 301
4. Register of Directors us 303
5. Register of Postal Ballot

Annexure B

Forms and Relums as filed by the Company with the Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan at Jaipur
through the Ministry of Corporate Affairs during the financial year ending on 31% March, 2010;

1. E-Form No. 23AC and 23ACA alongwith Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account for the year
ended on 31.03.2009, filed u's 220 on 02.10.2009 with additional filing fees.

2. E-Form No, 208 alongwith Annual Return under Schedule V, for the Annual General Meeting held
on 12.08.2009 was filed in time on 25.09.2009.

3. E-Form-32 dated 17.08.2009 with regard to cessation of Ms. Meghavi Bhansali as Company
Secretary of the company was filed in time on 27.08.2009.

4. E-Form-23 dated 12.08.2009 with regard to the special resolution passed the annual general
meating of the company for re-appointment of Shri R.K. Poddar as Managing Director of the
company for a period of 5 years w.e.f 12,08, 2009 was filed in time on 27.08.2009

5. E-Form25C dated 12.09.2009 with regard to appointment of Shri R.K. Poddar as Managing
Director of the company for a period of 5 years w.e.f 12.08.2008 was filed in time on 22.09.2009.

6. E-Form-62 dated 13.11.2009 with respect to submitting the board resolution along with calendar of
events to the Registrar of companies, Rajasthan relating to the conduct of postal ballot for a
alteration in object clause of the company was filed in time on 18,11,2009,

7. E-Form-23 dated 19,12 2009 with respect to declaration of result of postal ballot of the company
for the purpose of alteration in the object clause of Memorandum of Association of the company
was filed in time on 13.01.2010.
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Auditor's Report to the Members of MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LTD., JAIFUR
1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LTD,

JAIPUR, as alt 31st March, 2010 and also the Profil and Loss Account Tor the year
ended on thal date annexed thereto and the cash flow statement for the year anded on
that date. These financial statemant are responsibility of the Company's managament.
Our responsibility s lo express an opinion on these financial statement based on our
audit.

O We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in

India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the flnanclal statements are free of material mis-statement. An
audit includes axamining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principlas used and significant astimates made by managemeant, as well as avaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion,

. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central

Govermnmeant of India in terms of sub section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act
1856 we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4
and 5 of the said Order.

4, Further to our commaenis in the Annexure referred (o above, we report that:

{a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the beast of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(k) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kepl by the
caompany, 5o far as appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statemeant dealt with
by this report are in agreemeant with the books of accounts;

(d) In our opinlon, the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account dealt with by this report
comply with the accounting standards referred to in Sub-Saction (3C) of Section 211
of the Companles Act, 1855;

(@) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors, as on 315t
March, 2010, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of
the directors is disqualified as on 318t March, 2010 from being appointed as a

director in terms of clausa (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companias
Act, 1956

(f  In our apinion and (o the best of our information and according to explanations given
to us, the said accounts give the information reguired by the Companies Act, 1956
in the manner SO regquired and give a true and Tair view in conformily with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,

{i} in the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 315t
March, 2010; and

(ii) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on that
date; and

(i) In the case of Cash Flow statement, of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that

clate,
for MADHUKAR GARG & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN D00866C

S~
SUNIL SHUKLA

Place : Jaipur ( Partner )
Date : 20th May, 2010 M. No. 071179

™
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 4 OF AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN
DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED ON THE
ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010
1 (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation, of its fixed assets,

(b) Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management during the year.
Mo material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

ic) Substantial part of fixed assets have not been disposed off during the year.

2. (a) The inventory of the Company, has been physically verified by the Management

during the year. The frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of stocks followed by the
Management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
Company and nature of its business.

(¢} The Company has maintained proper records of inventory and the discrepancies
noticed between the physical stocks and the book record were not material,

3. (a) The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies,

firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the
Act,

(b) As the company has not given any loan hence the requirement of rate of interest
& other terms & conditions of loan given by the company, secured or unsecured
are prejudicial to the interest of the company or not is not applicable.

(c) Requirement of regular receipt of the principal amount and interest is not
applicable being no loan given by the company.

(d) Company has not given any loan hence there is no overdue amount of more than
rupees one lakh.

(e) The company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from companies
firm or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the
Act.

\. (25 | 7,
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(@)

(&)

(b)

As the Company has not taken any loan hence the requirement of rate of interest
and other terms & conditions of loans taken by the Company, secured or

unsecurad are prejudicial to the interest of the Company or not is not applicabla.

Requirement of regular payment of the principal amount and interest is not

applicable being no loan taken by the Company.

There are adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business with regard to the purchases of
inventories, fixed assets and for the sale of goods. There is no continuing failure
to correct major weaknasses in intermal control system.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion
that the particulars of contract or arrangements that need to be entered into the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so
entered.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and
exceeding the value of rupees five lakhs in respect of any party during the year
have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to prevailing

market prices at the relevant time.

The Company has not accepted any deposits under the provisions of Section
58A and 58AA or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed
there under.

In our opinion, the Company's present internal audit system is commensurate
with its size and nature of its business,

On the basis of records produced to us, we are of the opinion that, prima facie,
the cost records prescribed by the Central Government of India under section

209(1)(d) of the Act have been maintained. However, we are not required to and

have not carried out any detailed examination of such accounts and records.

™
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9. (a) According to the books and records as produced and examined by us in

accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India and also based on
Management representations, undisputed statutory dues in respect of Provident
Fund, Employea's State Insurance dues, Investor Education and Protection
Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise
Duty, Cess and Other Statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited,
by the Company during the year with the appropriate authorities in India.

ib) As at 315t March, 2010, there have been no disputed dues which have not been
deposited with the respective authorities in respect of Income Tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, Sales Tax, Custom Tax, Excise Duty and Cess.

10. The Company has neither accumulated losses as at 315t March, 2010, nor it
has incurred any cash loss aither during the financial year ended on that date or
in the immediately preceding financial year,

11. As per the records of the Company, it has not defaulted in repayment of its dues
to any financial institution or bank or to debenture holders during the yvear.

12. The Company has not granted any loans or advances on the basis of security by

way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

13. Considering the nature of activities carried on by the Company during the year,
the provisions of any special statute applicable to chit fund/nidhi‘mutual benefit

fund/societies are not applicable to it.

14. The Company has not dealt or traded in shares, securities, debentures or other

investments during the year,

15. The Company has not given guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or

financial institutions.

16. The Company has not taken any term loan during the year.
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™

1. On the basis of review of utilisation of funds which is based on overall
examination of the balance sheet of the company, related information as made
available to us and as represented to us by the Management, funds raised on
short term basis have not been used for long term investment.

18. The Company has not made preferential allotment of shares to parties &
companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act

during the year.

19. The Company has not issued any debentures during the year,
20. The Company has not raised any money by public issue during the year.
21. As per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

examination of records, no fraud on or by the Company was noticed or reported

during the year.

for MADHUKAR GARG & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRN 000866C
Sd/-
Place : Jaipur SUNIL SHUKLA
Date : 29th May, 2010 ( Partner )
M. No. 071179
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MAYLUR LEATHER PRODUCTE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET A% AT 35T MARCH, 5310 . _
FARTICULARS SCHEDULE A5 AT A5 AT
30220 31.02 2309
{Rs.} (R
SOURCES OF FUNDS -
1, SHAREHOLDERS FUNDE
Shars Capitsl A af, P TRE 00 49 750, FEE 00
Resaress & Suplus L] S e 110 BHE 2400 18
161,044 20824 10, Ga4 036 18
2. LiDAN FILNIDS
Becured Loans L H 18,712, 46800 ZT 64500
Unsecured Loans o . 2,854 77500 |
18,712 168.00 30, 168,715 00
1 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY{NET} 1,714,864.00 3,333, TEe.00
TOTAL =1t 3 181 47132024 11-1,uar.551.11|
APPLEC ATICH OF FLUsaig :
1 FISED ASSETS
Gross Block E LR R g 1, FHaE CRGE [H]
Lo | (Db il 4R 505 dld 35 43 500 253 00
55,579,847 17 35 084,E49.00
INVEETMENTE F 3T ,b6E, 380 .00 43,235 30538
1 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES
IPrasilini g 1] 20419 835 45 8,805 850,00
Saznidry Deblora H 24 21515310 EFA32 TES M
Caih and Bank Batances I 1180343 50 4,781,104 07
Lisnas aned Adwances J G008 33026 S5 BAT 035 50
Dithar Curren] Azsets K TA41, 750,00 203 BEE T
121 46411 44 158,991 668,80
Lesss - Cwrrent Lesbibbies and Provees s '8 43,121, 858537 M A TE FTE ]
Hit Cusrent fsseds BB 34, 54307 118,717,580
4 MIBCELLANEQUS EXFENDITURE -
MOTES 0N ACCOUNTS u
TOTAL = 1o d 181 471.320.24 154,037 55118
Far snd en bahalf of the Basrd Ax per pur anparate regort of sven date aflached
For MADHUKAR GARG & CO
Chartered Accoumiants
FRH 00085
Sil/- Sad/- Sd/-
R K. POODAR RY. GUWPTA SLUNIL SHUKLA
Managing Hrootor Derootor (Partnar}
M.Ne 371173
PLACE : JAIPUR
DATED : 29th May, 2010
> [ za | 7,
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o PROET AND LOSS ACCOLUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 15T MARCH 2010
PARTICALARS SCHEDULE YEAR EWDED YEAR EMDED
Mo 3102010 11.03.2D0F
IRs.} (Re.]
&) INCOME
Salne M tad 505, 240 68 164 402, 1565 1)
Dthar Inoomae L] 18,162,741 50 33 488 250 0T
TOTAL (&) 162,657,982 28 B2 951 453 07
(B EXPENDITURE
Rirs Maleral Consumisd o 01 s 02808 112,588 31&.00
Maniulactuiing Expsnaas P 17,034, 384 00 16, 170,545 00
Paymant 1o & Pro fior Emphoy Q 20 F58, 264 00 18817 (k00
Adminsirative Eepenses R 6475 ThHE.6T 5 684 55588
Salbrg Exgeraes g 4 EE B30 4,525 888 20
Finamce Charges T 2,05 T aE 3,503,358 45
Diaapradd alkorm £ g 171 .25 4,435 7000
Lios on maks of Fimed AssetaiDiscamed - 2 555 00
156,196,951 52 16£ 182, T8.53
[Incresse § Decreass in shock 2 A5 BT B00) |3, [HEH 367040
TOTAL (E 1ﬂﬂ.?51f|l.ﬂ 'Ilﬂ_ﬂ‘l!mﬂ
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION & EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS 62589 ATH 28 39,030,025 54
(L]
S Proremiorvracsandad Mor Bad & Doubirkd Dabis 44, 000 Bl 512 B8 00
Less:  Prowsion for Bad & Doubtiul Debis = {80,230 00}
FROFIT {LOEE) FOR THE YEAR 6,533 8TH. 26 43, 270 685 54
Lesa:  Provision for Curmend Tax 1 AT, 000 .00 1285000000
Leaa: Pravisian far FET - 280,000 (M)
6,134 87H 26 7,030 665 54
Bl Excess Deperachon Wnten Back - 1853 )
Diertherd Tax Wiithan Back 1,508, 525,00 398,325 00
Less  come fax for sarier years GIT.06T 20 ST H16.00
FROFIT &FTER TaX 6,D5E, TI6.DE 26876, 51554
Balanca Begught Foraand nam Pravious Ve TRER 311 15 &1 077 71564
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS B A X 2 B9 B5 2510
APFROFPRIATIONE
Trarmalar o Gerarsl Rassrm 10000, 000 000 2.200,000.00
Dradand o Equsty Shares {nbenm| 1867 B40.00
Frageaad Deddand on Equily Shearas (Final) &£ B34 30000 Z.900 85000
Taxon Dredend 2 hTA D 1, 050 20000
BALANCE CARRIED TO BALAMCE SHEET T8 234 573 24 73,834 311.18
BASIC & (HLUATED EFS 1.28 556
(S HI:I_II'.l Mk ool Schedule LI
For and on bahalf of the Board Az per gwr separate report of even date atiached
For MADHUKAR GARDG & COU
Chartered Accoumiants
FRHN :0DDEEEC
/- S/~ o
R K. POODAR RV, GIWPTA SUNIL SHUKLA
Maraging Direcies Dérucio (Parinar)
M.Ne 37173
PLACE : JAPUR
DWATED : 29%h May, 2010
> [ 30 | 7,
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MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED
LS SHHLA L L SR A L et £ LTS

PARTIOULARS A5 AT g AT
11.03.201% 31,03 2008
|EHEDULE A" ; SHARE CAFITAL
AUTHORISED
58,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 aach 52, 000,003.00 58,003, 000.00
ESHUID & SURSCRIBED
53,173,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 104- sach 53.125.004.00 52,13%.000.00
EAID LR
49,34 500 Equily Shares of Re 100- asch 43,348 000 00 A, FE 0000

{0ut ol aboess 16,30 000 BEquity Shares of Rs. 100
each iszued g Bonus Stares oul of Reseres)

Bdd - Shares forleited [Amount onginally paid up) 1,441, 785 00 1411, 786.00
TOTAL 45,768, TEE.00 48,753, 786.00 |
|SEHEDULE ' - RESERVES & SURPLUS
General Hesene 15,970,008.00
Add: Transiemed during T year 1,000,005 01 T, 170, 00000 16, 10 000,00
Profil and Loss accouni 9,234 57234 THAEM 11,18
Sham Pramiam 15 478 025 (i 1567093000
TOTAL 111,284,502 24 410,684, 240.18 |
|EHEDULE 'C" ; SECURED LENANS
CANARS BAWK -OVERSEAS BRAMCH (FOB LIMIT) 18,712, 152.00 27,315.458.00
TOTAL 18,712, 16800 27 315 450,00
|EHEDULE 'D" ; UNSECURED LOWNES
ndabulba Finansial Sandces Lissbad - 1,752 500,00
Karlak Mshindra Bank lid - 1,101.878.00
TOTAL . 2,654, 278.00

Fr and on Behall of the Board

/- b Ti [
R. K. FOODAR RN GUFTA
Managimg Director Director

PLACE : JAIFUR
DATED : 25th May, 2010
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MAYLIR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED
G PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
PARTICULARS A5 AT 21.09.20104Rs.| A5 AT 21.00.2008|Rs.}
SLHEDULE 'F' ; INYESTMENTS
Guepind - Hop Trade
MAYLUR UNIQUOTERS LTD, - EQUITY SHARES 471,860 .00 a1 8000
10080 Equily Shares face wslus ol B, 100- sack lesyed
ol & prérsium of Re 300- aach |
[Agaregans markal waiua Ra 43000,00)
MAYUR ABODES PVT. LTD. 37 525, 000,00 E7,526,000.04
Ehare Appliciion Monay
TAURUE FIXED MATURITY FLAM - Z.BBA 47538
DEERNA1ET Unite @ Avarage 100071 apch
TOTAL 37,666, 880,00 41,235, 305,38
For and en bahall of the Baard
B K PODDAR RV, GUPTR
Mansging DNrecice Derncior
PLACE : JAFUR
DATED : 26ty May, 2010
MAYLUR LEATHER PRODULCTS LIMITED
[
PARTICULARE AS AT 51.83.2010(Rs,| AS AT 31.03.2010(Rs. )
PURCHASES SALESTRANSFER
MOYEMENT DURIMNG THE YEAR
Pruire Fuici o d' T rarrsdiired
MAaYUR ABODES PYT. LTD. 100 HL0D
Ehare Appliciion Monay
TAURUE LIGUID FLUE FUND 5,000, 00000 T.B70,912.26
S 5 D06 Ui 15 e il 1 i & g Rale Ra, 10,0011 anch
|50l THE1Z8.537 Links 3 Avarsge Rate 100122 sach)
5, 100,000,00 fAT0E13.26

For and on behalf of the Board

Sl
A K. PODDAR
Marnaging Dirooior

PLACE - JAPUR
DTED : 29¢h May, 2010

Bl
R GUPTA
Dire<tor
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SCHEDLLES ANMEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
PARTICULARS AS AT 31 83.2010|Rs,} A8 AT 31 03 2009(Ra,}
CH "2 )
(Ad Takan And Cartified By Tha Managarseal |
Rirs Malerialks, Sores and Facking Malaiais 189,853 53T 00 20,506,503, 00
| Walued i costor ned redisable valse whichaver s lower|
Work-in-FProcess 3,040, 480 00 Z 188561500
| Walued o cost |
Finshed Goods £ A4 T 008 S0 481011700
| Walyed o1 cost or ket Bealisable welue whcheesr iz lowern)
Siock in Fand | reslurant- rw Materal 43,008 55
[ alipad @ ol oF k) EETHERR T I i& hirmar
Cosds in iransst - 60,315 00
20,419,825 4% 3,885 553,00
SCHEDULEH | SUNDRY DESTORE
{Considead Gocd, Aa Carlifad By The Mansgamant]
Excaading S Mania 1965, 24R 55 i6H 20E. 00
Cthars 24 155 054 .55 3Z,403,731.00
Less:  Prosision for Bad & Doubtul Debis {155,150 {I'.'I!I 1930, 150 I]I]':
24 315 155,18 13,432, TEA00
SCHEDULE T ; CASH AND R BALANCES
Cash-n-iHard 1540, 3T 00 118 T4 00
| A& cardilied by the Managerrent)
BALARCE WITH SCHEDLILED RARKS
A Cuiranl Aoosiinls 5 06 59 4,066 230,07
Iri Freedd Deposil Accounbs - HI]IJEl:l} 1)
1,180,343, 59 4,781,184.07
Prepsd Cxpenses 06 201 00 Sa0 84000
Agvance Incorme Tan & TOS Recovwrables 5372847 00 14,202 584,20
Adance FRT - 310,000 00
o Tax Damand S009-0d4 43, 071 .00 BaROT1.00
Framia Tax Damand B004-05 a0, 166 .00 B06, 162 00
Farsign Trarssdlineg Adwarci 1,311, 774,00 T8 451.00
Advanch Recaiaibie 0 Cash o kind of
Jor b o be recedved
- Py Maberals F41,507 20 222 521 1IH]
- Exprrng GBS0 ATEED 210 406,80
-Gatanes & \Wages 95,008 TE 2045 TH
Loans & Advance CLELR LA ]
Less:  Prosdsion for Bad & Dout®ul Advanonos ST 00 A0 A4 3808 00 3,128 50800
| 90,089,230, 06 B8 AAT 835 98
SCHEDULE "®" : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Accrusd Duty Drow Back A 50 B2 D 145X (5 H]
Accrusd inlares| - 405397
ADVARNCE DUTY PAID SF,305.00 .
Exeags Wal Broughl Fomwand 7. 25500 11 4TI
vial Recovaralia ! Paybia 154,041 .00
Baviirity Daposits with Gout iSend Gol Aiithorites 511,488.00 4596 235 00
Sacurity Daperaits with Otham ?349313{!0 A25 053 (1)
T 441, 75000 2,303 BEE AT
For and on behalf of the BEoand
Sdi- Sadi-
R K. POOD&R RV, QUPTA
Managing Direcior Diractor
PLACE - JAPUR
DATED : 29¢h May, 2010
"h..l\' 1 34 | JJ
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SCHEDULES ANMEXED TO AMD FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTE
FARTICULARSE A AT 31.03.201% A% AT 31,03 1908
|Rs.} Eﬂ'I-_L
A, CLNTIEN T L LN LITIES
Baindry Credilorg
= Imiporied Ry Maisrinis 255,805 00 1a.724.00
Raws Materal 187065, 222,77 15,442 Td2. 00
- Expmrann 2,733 880 00 THE, 2200
- Capial el 37,040, 72 -
Dupisiarading Expanes =18, THA 00 B7H M85 00
TES Parbin e ) 15E B4 00
Bt Payalbibe 167E708.00 1,585, 35600
Baonue Fayabbes (Coniracior T80 AR T S e W]
Unpmd Drecand S50 ZUHE-09 L e ] U 240
Unipadd Dii=sdend 400 Z003-04 25,400 .00 26 400 0
Unpsid Diwidend AN H04-05 142,351 50 147 751,60
Unpid Descand AN 200508 S G54 00 35 &5, 10
Uinipadd Diieddend &0 2006-07 [Iniesrim) 3, 000 0 33,100
Unpsid Dividend AN 2006-07 [Final} 38,002 00 a5, 537 00
Unpald DissSend &5 200708 [Inkisim] I 09380 A2 3 80
Uinpadd Di=bdend A0C Z007-08 (Final 124,301 &0 136 421.60
Unpsid Diwidend AN 2008-09 {Inbsrim] 2, 960 B0 A, FOT.20
Unpad Disssend 857 J008-00 [Fual) 31,453 20 -
Dispcesiis Apgsinet ATR Caeds 1057200 6.5 00
Crihar Linksl fes 1,543,841 28 206,.517.00
ELPROVISIONG
- Incme Tax 4 AT 0D 00 12, B0 D0 0
- FET - B R L
Proposdad Divedend [Faal) 2834 a0 .00 & B0 BB 00
- Tin &F Prioposnd Divickerd B AT 0 492 S 00
TOTAL
Eapar L TR0 E] 145 2, 245 00
Le=gal 24 Siel 13800 14,870 055 00
Lezal nale - Rosturang & T, THE S -
TOTAL [ laaTIslabeR)  Ted.anzisa.n0 |
BCHEPULE ' | OTHER BSCOME
Expart Incanthves 11 B8, 355 .00 18,321 ,040.00
Interas] o6
- Loans 454, T2 00 0I62.680, 00
- FI# Fraas a482.117.82
Dt Risoorivind | T Fraa) 207, 98T &R 360, 1e2.07
Proft on esle of Fiesd Seaesie ! Land & Gurgaocn - AART AST M1
Lorgg Taem Capblal Gan - 1, FHZ, 35481
Ehuyt Torm Caplial Gain - 1,636 132198
M Apcapie K Mec Ral, 9 rifien Aack BTH O 1T 253
Exchangs Fuste Difleranca TE 81358 S12 0= 4T
Dty Cradit Bornp |Foous Product) 1.032.878.00 5.3 B3 00
Sarvice Chamgae | mesurant] 140031 -
Riabured By Wan Foiumania - 7,023, FOT. 00
Commpron Un Selksl meborend| 13,331 00 -
TOTAL —'Fﬂ'g_m—m‘
SCHEDULE O . Ry MATERIAL CONSUIMED
Dipenireg Sk 20,916, 802,00 Z7. 2008 857 .00
Farked H . of Mo HE Z5T Ar0O0 T, IH S, PR 00
Fragivt inwsind 1,257, 454800 1,268 B35.00
Irsurance of Rae Matsrial M ATT 00 55,161 00
120, 500, B4 00 130 916 81900
Liass L Cloa i S0k 10 523 53T .00 20,948,803 00
| Yalusd & Comi or Marksl Prics whichaver ik lesg)
LR R E . g e T 13 S TR L
Rirsiurant bisnnss
Dpanirg Siack -
Larked H s ol Rl Wi 18, 370 &7
Fradghi insand
K18, 37067
L sasch : Cleirny Shock 43, 808.55
| Waduind ot Cosloor Markost Price whichaser (s less)
T4, TRZ 08
TeTAL I U E ) S PTG
For and on behal of the Board
Salf- S~
PLACE : JAIPUR R. K. FODDAR R.W.GUPTA
DATED : 29th May. 2010 Managirg Directar Director
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MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED

MAYLIR LEATHER PRODUCTE LIMITED
T F: P T
PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED 31.02.2018 ¥EAR ENDED 11.03.3900
SCHEDULE P : MANMUFACTURING EXPENSEE
Fauranos Premium | Comprehensive & Olhors) £33, 12500 112,002.00
Power, Fusd & water 2, M 22 0 M7 3.0
Banquet el mehrand] FN300
Fraight | restunant} 250,00
Frocessing Charges 9,535, 812.00 10,284 21200
Eepairs & Malnienance
-Machinery & Elecincals 1620027 00 el A )
-Busldirey 411,824 00 a0 ETT.00
Corsumahbls Slomas 1,545, 270,00 1,355 21200
Devslopment fLaboratory & lesing 121, 80000 28007200
Produclion Incentives: 282 B36.00 60 B2 00
Rubiser Coss 52, 388.00 123,500.00
TOTAL 'I'J'!ﬂ-l-.'-!ll? 'Il_-li'l'[l.mﬂﬂ
SCHEDULE " . PAYMENT TO & FROVESIONS
WPLD % { Includimg Manags i
Dirsciod s Rermraration 1,552, 23000 1,430,700 )
Ealary and Othar Alowanoes 12 553 803.00 11,585, 357.00
Wapges 1,E57E,B08.00 1,662 502.00
Lesaras Encas hmeni 135,472.00 Fill Qim0
Rk of Madeal Exp 520000 15, 56000
Rt el ¥ Esg 177, B0 00 O 000 M
& uranos: Premium on Mediclam & Gratully Schame 2, 70900 25 542.00
Prossdent Fund 1,108, B26.00 Bar 181.00
Recrutmenl, Traming & Shpend 141, 18300 340 185,00
Bk 1,723.805.00 1,400 B4 00
ESI 35451 .00 340, 725,00
Graiuly 1482,858.00 NBE6, 20000
rmurance Premium Foreign Traseling 58300 H1,111.00
IFdanesl O Group Grataly A32.00
Consirpance Expangs [T ranspar ) 26400000 315,000,040
Saall Wallsrs Expener 343300 257 TR 00
TOTAL 20,654, 164,00 18,617,031.00
For and on behalf of the Baard
Sa/- Sal/-
A K. PODDAR RV, GUPTA
Maraging Direcics Dirucios
PLACE : JAIPUR
WATED : 29th May, 2010
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MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED

s =)
: R [E A O &
PARTICULARS ¥EAR ERDED 31.3.2070 ¥EAR ENDED 39,3, 2005
SCHLDULE B ; ADMINISTRATIVE LXPLNSES
Auditore” Remuneralion 5 21000 THESZ 0
Bocks & Pargdicals 075,00 5,565 00
Covreergirnn Expensed 374,080 00 456,501 00
FPeglags & Courber Expanad JE0, 343 00 200 544 011
Diearuadi i 174, 000 05 57 00000
150 Expaiisas 33 834800 33,855 00
I uiranos Pramium | el o) 42 40200 T2.277.00
Comiputar Exp. 40030 .
Loase Feonit § RICO) 58,201 00
Legal & Professional Experses 1,196, 718,00 THO, P11
Lstingg Fees & Secreiorial Comp. Expenses 2T BRE 00 280, P00
Membership Fees & subscnplion 24201800 200.574.27
k% wous Exp 1HE 030 A% 161 BE0 A3
Fcame Tax Expernas - 243714
Disaaal & of | reslursnl D) 20 2TH 00 .
Wi sl barvansii e Blakaitcas W rinen O 13.058.14 .
Frirding amd Sladonan 251,387 .00 221 s51.00
Panalty & Damand 103, 548,00 .
Rori, Rabes & Tases 1,264, 52500 126,500.00
Ropairs & Maimenanos -Ganeral S 4T3.00 Ta 5500
Repair & KMainisnarcs. e che 155, BEG 00 G2 22
Irberest on Car koan 10,618.00 TF NG )
Telephore Cxperses 44, Bag 00 TTE {r Ba
Zarace Tax on Transpod 14,807 {5 26 485 (0
Garvich Tax on Comm & Foyally SEAZ300 120, 7500
Sacurity Trasmacheon Tax - 3.300.0
Te gy Engriansus
-Foraagn T AT 00 1,501 272 00
-L el 219,457 .00 206 474.00
TOTAL LT E TS & Ah4, 55 00
SCHEDULE 75" ; BELLING EXPEMSES
MeErisement Expanses %=1, B8 00 12, 350,00
Cleanng & Forwarding Expenses 1 P, G 00 1,368 574.(H]
ECGE Pramiam 1508 531 00 I8 562 00
Claim for Quality & Fepair - L di]
Exchangs Raly di¥ererce 2. TA0ET 7111400
ExFibifen | Fais Exgraas - 164 077 .00
Fezanibal Claamnis Exp T1,68500 B0 2EF M
Fraight & Caraga Oubward 12740200 274 B35 00
e pacticn Fia 1Z,34£.00 13,850.00
Lic@nod Fas 155 654 00 117 B1e.00
Eales Promolicn Expansaes 1,053, 684 53 860, 25020
Sales Commision 1,263,581 00 BaB F4Z 00
sales Hioyalhy 08, 120 00 277 B H]
Dimcourt COin Saks 178, Gl 00 2205200
Zample & Packng asp B2300 5 o]
Latsur Exgr. [ resturant) 16, 206 (0 .
Freighl & Cartige Culwand 1, 120,00
Ganaral Exp i msturant) 312300 =
Trarcil Wsuranoe Pramiuen| Lol ) 4,340 .00 3,700
TETAL AEAR, 533,50 4 538 586,20 |
SCHEDULE T FINANCE CHARGES
Bank Cranges 555 262 B2 T13,15546
Irkerest on FOB & BRIO Comim 2008, 832 00 Z.181 05500
BeTT AL 3 00 )
Processing Fess On Loans - 128500
Inberemt Om Loan TR 304 00 AR ZEE
Irdmressl on Packing Credi 24,966 00 .
TOTAL 2 TE8 T1d EX 3,503 8538 45
iilr anid o hﬂhaﬁiﬂ‘ﬂ'ﬂl E'I'.II'I
Sdi- Sai-
R K PODOAR RV, GIWPTA
Mansging Direcios e o
PLACE : JAIPUR
DATED : 29th May, 2010
"h..l\' 1 37 | '{J




MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED
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MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED
SCHEDULES ANMEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
Schadule U ; Notes on Accounts
- .
A. Fixed Assets
Al flived assels are valued 81 cost less depreciation. The Cormpany capitalises all direct and Indirec cost relating 1o acguisition and
nalakation.
B. Depraciation
Dapreciation for the year has bean provided under the straight Ine method on Double Shift Basis at the rates specified in Schedula
X1V to the Companies act. 1558, on the folowing basis ;
1. No depreciation has been provided on land
2, Depreciation has been provided on pro-rata basis from the month in which the assels came into operation, and depreciation for the
meznth of sale is ignored,
€. Inventories
1.Faw Maberial = valead al cost or nel relisable value whichever is kower.,
2. Walue of inported raw material includes custom duty & other direct expendiune.
3. Work in process s valied afl cost
4. Finkshed Goods ie valued at cost or Net Realsable value whichever 18 lower.
5. Inveniory s manisned on FIRST IN FIRST OUT [FIFO) Basis.
D. Fereign Exchange Transactions

1. Export Salas | Export Sales in foreign curmency is accounied for at the exchange rates prevaiing at tha time of bill discounting.
2. Import of Materals : These iems are accounied for af axchange rabes prevailing ai the tima of paymant,

E.Research & Development

Revanue axpendiiune perfinent o research & development is charged o the Profl & Loss Accound in the yaar in which il is ncurmed.
F. Employes's Benefils
A Gratuity Liabilty under the Payment of Graluity Act is based on acturial valuabon carmed ool at the close of the fimancial year in
accordance with the schema administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India through a Gratuity Trest Fund and contribubion

pavable under the said scheme are charged o Profit & Loss Ao,
B  Eam Leave accruing to employees &3 on the last day of financial year for on accrual basks.

€ n absencas of nformation Company is nod in a pesition to disclose details as per AS-15
(Employee Banefits} nrespect of defined banefit Plan (Gratuity)
O Relirernen Benelils in the form of Provident FundiSuperannuation | pension scheme whether in pursuance of any L o
otherwiss accounied on accrual basis and charged to Profit and Loss account
S Accounting Methodology
The Accaunts have bean prapared on histodcal cost basis of accounting .

H. IncomeExpendilure Recognition
It = the company polcy to sccownt for all Incomes & Expenditure on accnual basis

| Sales

'Export Sales  : Export sales are accounied for on FOB basis,

'Local Sales 1 Sales are exclusive of Excise duly, Value Added Taw [VAT)
Jnvestment Invastments are stabed a1 cost.
K.Taxation

Incormie Tax Provaon comprises cument tax & defermed tax change or cradil .
Provesaon for curment tax i made on the assessable noome at the ax rale apphcabs o relesent assessment pear . The dedermad la
Asgsels & Liabiilies & calculated by apphing 1ax rate & tax Laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance shest
date. Delermed tax liabilties ansing manly on account of depreciation under Income tax law and comgany w. Delerred tax asseds on
acoount of other liming differances ane recognised only to the exient there is & reasonable cenanity of ks realsation. Al sach balance
sheet date the candng amount of defermed tax sssets are reviewed to resssure s realsation.
L. Impairment
The Camang amaount of Assets ane revieaed a1 each Balance Sheel Daie if thene = any indication of impaiment based on memal as
well as Exdemnal faclors. &n impairment loss il be recognised whenever the camyng amount of an Assels exsceeds its Eslimated
Fecoverable amount. The recoverable amount is greater of the Assels Met Seling Price and walue in use. In assessing the value in use,
The estimated future Cash fiows are discourded bo the Present Walue at the weighted Average Cost of Capital. After Impairment,
depriciation is provided on the revised carrying amount af the assets aver the remaining useful [fe. Presously recognised impaiment
Loss is further provided or resensed depending on changes in circumstances.
i | :
Thens s no coningent Liability as on the Balance Sheet Dabe.
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MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED

F'I__,- -\:‘I
2. Quantitative Details :
ltem OPENING STOCK CLOSING STOCK
On 1-4-2009 On 1-4-2008 On 31.03.2010 On 31.03.2009
Qty. (Pairs) Value Qiy. (Pairs] | Value Oty (Pairs) Value Qiy. (Pairs) WValue
Leather Shoes 11081 3,486,663 Ja9g] 1.055,833 6416) 1,761,832 11081 3,488 B63
Lippars 4883| 1,332,224 256T7| B3v 457 16204| 4,685,257 48583| 1,332,224
15854] 4819117 G465]  1EE3I090 227T10]  B44T08S) 15254 4819117
B Sales ]
ltem Current Year Previous Year
[ . Qty. Value Qty. Value
bl 1 F
Shoe Uppers (paira) 12446500 56,605,168 | 15769750 77015266
Shoe (pairs) 143612.00| 60,900,198 | 15804000 71,589 942
Finished Leather{ Sq. Ft.} 10724.00 409 552 17123.00 ayrT.0av
Sales in India
Shoas (Pairs) 48737.50( 24,398,776 | Z94ZR.00 14 879,853
Cithers Shoe (pairs-Sample-FOC) 16.00 -
Others Uppers|pairs-Sample-FOC) 3400
Finished Kleather (Sq. Fi.) -
Sales (Sample) 1 J52 - -
Restaurant 2,031,185 - -
Total 144, 525,241 164,462, 198
C. Raw Material Consumed :
Item Name Linit Current Year Previous Year
Qty. Value Qty. Value
Upper Leather Sq.ft 3985666 27474959 S03801 36266563
Upper Lining Sq.ft 1184626 B558514 147462 9061286
Threads Cone 16282 1652480 17850 213571
Foam Shests 50912 4581260 GO306 4452378
Split Leather Sq.ft JIBTARG BYO7E34 309110 SE0T042
Adhasive Ko. 5E405 4859814 52006 5078438
Leathar Board Shesats ar11s 38TH112 64123 2452TH2
Fusabbe Textile Mir. 19378 10133M 19986 1033801
Fur Lining 0.1 45T 4TaEE4 Jana 3p1917
Metal Fiting Mo B261923 11725112 7122659 11376605
Grinderies hitr, 67052 4109266 71569 araTam
Boitoms Pcs &T%00 19062589 HOGT 1620084
Mizsc. Material 1052000 1862513 BAO7452 2278535
Rubber Chemicals Ko. graT2 B167123 115146 10648451
Rubber Chemicals PU Ko. 48701 G734047 38050 5702263
Packing Material Mos. 454881 33B0710 5145832 4138522
Uppar Leather 454 Pairs 3300 438817
Malerial consumed [ Resiurant aclivily) ] TT4762 1] ]|
Misc. Exp. On above pur Ins/Freight eic 1335367 1461240
Total : 101,389,029 112,099,916
D, Production : Current Year Pravious yaar
Lealiver Shoa Uppers (pairs) 135896.00 16002750
Leather Shoe { Pairs) 18503550 19567800
> | 30 | 7,




MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED
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MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED
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MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED
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& EARNING PER SHARE | Year 2008-2010 | | Year 2008-2000 |
Profitijloss Jaltes Tax & 056 T 06 2B ATE 51654
Weighted Average Mo. of Equity Shares [ Basic) A3 3api A3 3ap0
Weighiod Average Mo, of Equity Shares [ Diluted) AR AR AR AR
Eazic EPS 135 L1
Diluted EPS 1.24 LT
Mominal Value of per Equity Share 0. i
6 Defferred Tax LiabilitiesMet] { Bs. In lacs)
Current Yoar
Deffered tax Chargel Deffered tax
Liabilities/ (Assets) |credit) Liabilities/ |Assats)
[As A 1409 A5 AL 31-3-10
& Deffered tax liatilitiy
1. Diffarance babwean Depracialion a8 par books & 3224 -15.09 1715
Total & 3224 -15.08 17.15
B Dieffered tax Asssts
1. Daflerad Revenis expandiing 01,0 0,0 0,0
Total B 0.0 0.00 0.0
& Defared tax Liabdlity | Nat} 32.24 (15,00 1715
Pursuant 1o Accounting Standard (A5 }22- &ccounling for laxes on Income, the company has recorded & ned
commilalive defarmed tax lishiity of Re. 32 24 lacs upla 31-3-2000 a8 reduction is sunglus in profil & Loss acoolint,
Further tha impact of Dafeerad Teo Rability {Cradl) of Rs. 1508 Lacs Tor the year andad 31-3. 2010 has baen
crediled b Profit & Loss SAoccound.
7 Expenditure in Foreign Currency Curmrent Year(Rs.) Previous Rs.
Trawelling Expenges 155,314 1,071,119
Membaership Feas 123,925 1149, 18
Sales Commission 130,402 408, 205
Repair & Mandinancs 230,822 107 958
Sales & Bumness Promaalion 365,910 671,055
Compuier & Primber - 16,087
Office Equipment . 39,243
Claimea & Companaalion lor Quabty & Devalaprman - 14,322
Legal & Prodessicnal 2, 3Bh -
B Walue of Import (CIF) Current Year| Rs.] Previous year| Rs.]
Raw Malerial 12,265,925 15,841,535
Pland & Machineny 6,362,418 1,806 6ET
Zpare Pars, Moulds & Dies = By, e
| 18,648,341 | I 17,821,387 |
9 Auditors Remuneration Current Year| Rs.] Previous year| Rs.]
Sudit Faes 77,210 B1, 708
Tax Audil Fees 22,060 16,854
Cahsar Sardcas 21,258 21,054
120, 524 e, FOEs
10 Managerial Remuneration Current ¥ear| Rs. Previous year| Rs.]
Salary 1,134,000 1,080,000
Conlribulion o PF 136,080 128,800
Lagwa Encashiment B, 150 19,500
Borus 216,000 201,600
1,662,230 1,450, 700
11 i & Current Year| Fs,) Brevious year| Bs|
Export at FOE Valis 11 1 144 583, 245
12 T Wil T 1
CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Valug i Malue ks
Irmiported 14,101 492 .00 13.01% 14,558,434 27 12.88%
Indaginecis &7 287 537 08 BE.08% A6 440,481.73 B7.125%
101, 32902508 A0, 6] 112,599,816, 0] 100, D
LH" 1 42 [ JJ
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13 Tha Particulars of the lincenced and installed capacity of the company are as follows ;-

Lincenoed Capacity =
Installed Capacity -
{on Single Shift Basis p.a.)
A SHOE UPPERS 2,00 (B.00) LACS PAIRS
{ Including Uppers for Complete Shoe)
B. FULL SHOES 6.48 (6.438) LACS PAIRS
Actual Production
{on Double Shift basis Including processing done by Job warker |
A. SHOE UPPERS 1.36 (1.60) LACS PAIRS
B. FULL SHOES 1.88 (1.96) LACS PAIRS
14 Dues from Directors:-
Maximum Balance during the year
=Mr. R.K_Poddar Rs. 100000.00
Cutstanding as on 31.3.2010 e |-
15 Dwes from Companies under the same management:-
Maximum Balance during the year feeelil-ee
Ouistanding as on 31,3.2010 e [

16 In absence of necessary information with the company relating to the registration Status of suppliers under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008, the information required under the said act could not be
complied and disclosed.

17 In the apinlon of the management and to the best of their knowledge and belier the value of realisation of sdvances and
other current assets in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the
balance sheat,

18 The Debit & Credit balance of suppliers are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

1% Figures for previous year have been regrouped and rearranged to make them comparable wherever necessary.
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Additional Information pursuant to Part IV of the Comapnies Act,1956
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE-
1 Registration Details

State Code 17 Registration No. 3889

Balance Sheet Date 31 3 | 2010)

2 Capital Raised during the Year( Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Public Issue MIL Risht Issue MIL
Bonus Issue NIL Private Placement MIL

3 Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilities 181471 Total Assets 181471
Source of Funds

Paid up Capital 49760 Reserve & Surplus 111284
Secured Loans 18712 Deferred Tax Liability 1715
Unsecurred Loans 0

Application of Funds

Met Fixed Assets 55580 Investment 3TEET
Net Current Assets 88224 Misc. Expenditure 0
Accumulated Losses 0

4 Performance of Company ( Amounts in Rs. Thousands)

Turnover & Other Income 162688 Total Expenditure 155688
Profit Before Tax 7000 Profit After Tax 6057
Earning per Share( in Rs.) 1.25 Dividend Rate 10%

5 Generic Names of Principal Products/Service of Comapny( As per Monetary terms)

Item Code NO. 640391.01
Item Description LEATHER FOOT WEAR & COMPONENTS
For and on behalf of the Board
Sdlf- Sdi-
PLACE: JAIPUR R.K.PODDAR R.V. GUPTA
DATED : 29th May, 2010 Managing Director Director
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MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED

F -~ -\:\
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31st MARCH 2010
PARTICULARS {Rs. In Lacs.)
for the Year for the Year
ended 31.03. 2010  ended 31.03.2009
& Cash Flow From Dperating Activities
Profit befors tax 00 402
Depreciation 49 9 44 15
Inferest | Met) -27.53 -38.73
Profil'Loas Trom sale of Fiked Assala 000 -32.32
Provigion Tof Bed & Doulstiul Dsabils - A0 -4.33
Caphal Galn ¢ Loss on Investment 0 -2
Dt -2.08 380
Cash Flow before working capital changes 8995 3a5.94
Trade & OilFar Facahahles 8218 218.33
Inveantorias -5.24 47.09
Trade FPaytiles T - 10243
Loans & Scvances & other Currend Assals 134 ) 742
Cash Generation from Operartion 358.59 534.349
Interaal paxd -Z21.87 -26.74
Diract Taxes paid A5 47 -157.38
Dividiand paid -25.01 -T7. 36
T.a:-r-erl Dt i paid _ -4 Ex) -13.158
MNed Cash fram Dﬂrbrallng activilies 256.21 250.76
‘B | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Purchaze | Saba of Irmeesimenl (Mal) 2568 -2Ba AT
Dividand Receivad 2.048 360
Inferast racaived on FOR and Loan 449 540 65,47
Purchase { &cquisition of Foed Asseis -2R4 W =L
Sabe of Fixed Assals _ _l'.'lﬂl'.'l 5540
MNel Cash Now fram inveslment aclivilies -177.65 -213.T5
c CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIITIES
lsawed Capilal 000 000
Secured Loans -B5.03 104880
Unsaciuned Loan -&8.54 &8.54
Dvvwicticenac .05} .00
el Cash flow from Financing activities 114,57 80,26
Met increase/Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents -38.01 -3 F5
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 47 81 3473
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 11.80] a7.81]
for Manrur Laathar Products Limitad
i Bill-
R.E_PODDAR RV, GUPTA
Managing Director Diirsctar
SLITERS CERTIGATE
W hawa sxamvinad the abowve cash flow statemant of MAYLR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED fer the yasr endad 31 51 March, 2000
Thi Statement kas baen prepared by the Company in accordance with tha raquirements of Listing Agreemant Clauss 32 and i based
o and is in pgreessnl with the carresponding Profil B Loss Accoun] s Balance Shest of the Compeny oiverad by ouf répor] daled
2th May, 3910 1o the members of the company.
for MADHUKAR GARG & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 00QB&EC
PLACE : JAIPUR
DATED : Z9th May, 2010 Sdf-
SUMNIL SHUKLA
Partmner
B Na. 0T11T8
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MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED

f =)
ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICE (CREINT CLEARING)

MANDATE FORM
Shareholders” Authorization to receive dividend through Electronic Credit Clearing Mechanizsm

' 1 | Name of the first/ sole shareholder

. 2 | Regd. Folio Mo DPF Client T
3 | Particulars of bank account of st sole shareholder

a. Mame of the bank

b. Branch

Address of the hranch
Telephone Mo, af the branch

<. O digit coade number of the bank and branch
appearing on the MICE cheque issued by the bank
d. Account Number
[As appearing on the cheque book! passhook)

. Account |ype
(5.B. aceount'current account or cash credit)
with code 10/11/13

f. Ledger Mo’ Ledger folio Mo,
(if appearing on the cheque book! passhook )

{In liew of the bank certificate to be obtained as under, please attach a blank cancelled cheque or photocopy of a cheque or
the front page of the saving hank passbook issued to you by your bank for verification of the above particulars)

[ herely declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the transaction is delaved or not effected at all
for reasons of incomplete or incorrect information, T will not hold Mayur Leather Product Lid. responsible. | have read the
option invitation letter and agree to discharge the responsibility expected of me as a participant under the scheme.

Date :
Place : Signature of the sharcholder
Certified that the particulars furmished above are correct as per our records

Bank's Stamp Signature of Awthorizsed Official from the Bank

Date

Motes:

1. Please fill in the attached Mandate Form and send it toc
{1} the Drepository Participant who is maintaining your demat account in case your shares are dematerialised.
{11} the address of our Registrars and Share Transfer Agents M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Limited, A-40, 2*

Floor, Maraina Industrial Arca, Phase-11, Mear Batra Banguet Hall, Mew Dhelhi — 110 028 in case you are
holding physical share certificates.

2 Kindly note that the information provided by vou should be accurate and complete in all respects and duly
certitied by vour bank. In lieu of the bank certificate, you may attach a Blank cancelled cheque or photocopy of &
cheque or the front pape of the Savings Bank passbook issued to you by your bank, for venfication of the above,

e In case of more than one folio, please complete the details on separate sheets,

4, The information provided by vou will be treated confidential and would be utilized only for the purpose of

effecting the payments meant for vou. You also have the rnight to withdraw from this mode of payment by
providing the Company with an sdvance notice of & weeks,
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MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED
- )

ATTENDAMCE SLIP

MAYLUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED
Registered (ffice | G-00-02 & 67-09, Jalipura Indusivial Extate, Jalipura — 303 7, Jaipur,

PLEASE FILL ATTEMDANCE SLIP AMND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETIMG HALL

Joint shareholders may obdain additional zlip at the venue of the meeting.

| DP ID* | Master Folio No.
Cliem 1D*

MAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER

No. of Share{s} held :

I hereby record my presence at the 258" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held on Saturday, the 17" of
July, 2000 at 11:00 A_M. at ; G-60-62 & 67-6%, Jaitpura Industrial Estate, Taitpura — 303 704 Jaipur

Signature of the sharecholder or prosxy

* Applicable for investors holding shares in elecironic form.

PROXY FORM

MAYUR LEATHER PRODUCTS LIMITED
Registered (fice © © G-8l-62 & 67-6%, Seitpura fndwsirial Extare, Jaitpura — 303 704 Jaipaer

" DP ID* | | [ Master Folio No.

| Client 1D* | |

Verra e e e e e e e rneen e eees DEINE & MEmber/members of Mayur Leather Producis Limited
hereby appoant
............................................................... O sivaiwsiaa m wa
............................................................................................................... or failing him
................................................................................. i P P L ML R SUSRLD L NCRRR A Il Lt 12 (11 114 [ 11 ]
................................................................................. | R R R e e e R

as my /[ our proxy o vote for me'us and on myv'our behalf at the 25" Annual General Mecting to be held on Saturday, the
17" of July, 2010 At 11:00 A.M. or at any adjournment thereof,

R R S e e e S e 2010
A=

O NIRRT I v e e R e R S R et B
Mamp

* Applicable for investors holding shares in elecironic form.

MOTE: (1) The Proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped. completed and sigmed and must be deposated af the
Fegistered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the aforesaid meeting.
The Prosy need not be a member of the Company,
(2] Members holding shares under maore than one felio may use phatocopy of this Proxy Form for ather fiolios,
The Company shall provide additional form on regquest
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